Ruth LWML Guild Board Meeting Minutes

May 20, 2023

Members Present: Julie, Illa, Max, Marie, Lenny, Tammie, Judy

April Secretary's Report and Treasurer's Report were approved.

Report from Treasurer:

A Memorial for Julie Prochniak was sent to Main Street Living.

More purple memorial cards are needed. Illa will check if there are some available at convention.

Updates

Bylaws-Tammie has not heard anything back. We are assuming that everything is okay. Tammie will email and check.

Quarterly-Some members have gotten in the mail. These were members who renewed for more than one year. The Quarterlies that Ruth Guild ordered were available at the meeting. Members crossed their name off the list if they took their Quarterly.

At Large Members for the Board–Judy and Marie will start attending the May Board meeting. They will serve a 4 month term through August. Jerilyn has accepted for September-December. We are now only in need of one more member for Sept-Dec.

June Meeting

*Bible Study-Pastor Grams will lead this. He will finish up our Ruth study. He will also answer questions we have about customs of the time. It was suggested to have copies of the Bible Study available for members who were not at the April meeting or have misplaced their copy.

*Finalize plans for July 15 Field Trip. Members that were at the May meeting signed up for their locations. The sign up sheets will be available at the June meeting for members who did not sign up already. These lists will be solidified in June. Illa made a motion to give a \$100 cash donation to Children's Inn, St. Francis House and Union Gospel mission. Marie seconded the motion. The motion passed. Members can add their own private monetary donations if they would like.

*Discuss plans for the September Fundraiser—Book/Bake/Craft sale/Honey sales
Mary is getting info for the honey sales in June. Crafts?? Do we ask the congregation to donate
crafts? Lunch? Thrivent grant for food for lunch?

*Julie is keeping the weekly count of diapers from Mother's Day to Father's Day and providing that information to Maxine. Diapers will be divided evenly to deliver. Illa will deliver diapers to Children's Inn, Julie to Teddy Bear Den and Mary to Alpha Center. When will the diapers be delivered?

July-Field Trip

Members will visit 2 of the 3 tours—Children's Inn, Union Gospel Mission, St. Francis House Lunch will be at Fryn' Pan -2708 E. 10th St.

Since tours are at 10:00 and 2:00 what will we do about the Board Meeting?

August Meeting

Finalize fundraiser plans

Sign Up Sheets for volunteers for the September fundraiser

September

Bake/Book/Craft Sale/Honey Sales-September 22-24

September 30-Christian Life Workshop-Zion has been asked to host. We have been asked to help with registration and provide the coffee and a.m. snack.

October-LWML Sunday-October 1

Ruth LWML Guild is responsible for flowers. Possibly Sunhild? Ruth LWML Guild responsible for the late service?

November

Sign up and pay for Christmas Party meal

Blankets for Brighter Transitions-finish making and wrapping the boxes. Boxes will need to be ordered before this meeting so they can be wrapped as we put the blankets in them.

December Christmas Party

Max volunteered to be the Chair for the Christmas party committee. A committee of 3-4 people will be formed-Shirley volunteered so 2 other people will be needed. Illa has entertainment planned—Latitudes.

May 14-Diaper Derby begins

May 20-Ruth LWML Guild Meeting 10:00-Board meeting to follow

June 17-Ruth LWML Guild Meeting 10:00-Board meeting to follow

June 18-Diaper Derby ends

June 22-25-National Convention

July 15-Field trip to Children's Inn, Union Gospel Mission, St. Francis House (pick 2), Lunch at Fry N' Pan August 19-Ruth LWML Guild Meeting 10:00–Board meeting to follow

Respectfully Submitted, Julie